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David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:01 AM
To: David Woodworth
Subject: NRB 2025, Karl & Crew, and Moody Publishers

   

 

Thank you for Joining Us at NRB 2025 

 

   

It was a pleasure connecting with each of you at NRB 2025—especially those who 

joined us for our live broadcasts. Several Moody Radio programs, including Open 

Line with Dr. Michael Rydelnik, Chris Fabry Live, and the newly available Karl & 

Crew recorded and aired from the Moody Global Media suite at NRB. 

 

Be sure to tune in to Open Line on Saturday, April 27, at 9:00 a.m. CT to hear the 

special episode we recorded live during NRB. This two-hour live Bible Q&A program 

centers on your listeners’ most pressing questions about God’s Word. 

 

Listen to this and archived content at openlineradio.org. 
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Karl & Crew—Now Available 

 

Pictured L-R: Ally Domercant, Colin Smith of Open the Bible and Karl Clauson at NRB ’25.  

 

Looking for fresh, engaging content for your audience? We're excited to offer Karl & 

Crew to affiliates! Karl, Ally, Jonathan, and Diana offer spiritual encouragement, 

fresh conversation on current topics, and a biblical perspective on current events. 

Listeners can expect daily updates, powerful interviews, community features, and 

prayer as they grow in their walk with Christ.   

  

The daily program consists of three standalone 57-minute hours, that can be used in 

any daypart. There is a one minute barter spot embedded in each hour of the 

program. 

 

Visit moodyradio.org/affiliates for more details, tech specs, and to sign up! 

Satellite Transition: SES-2 to SES-11 | April 1–June 1, 

2025  

Moody Radio is transitioning from our current satellite SES-2 at 87-degrees West 

Longitude to SES-11 at 105-degrees West Longitude this spring. The new carrier is 

now live, and the SES-2 carrier will be decommissioned after June 1, 2025.  

 

Affiliates will need to re-aim their satellite dishes during the transition window. We 

recommend hiring an experienced engineer to complete the alignment.  

 

Download the two-page Tech Specs Quick Guide. 
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For full details, click here.  

Momentum 2025—See You in Orlando! 

 

Will we see you at CMB’s Momentum ’25? Mark your calendars for May 28–30 in 

Orlando! Stop by our booth to say hello and chat about upcoming Moody Radio 

programming—we’d love to connect with you! 

New from Moody Publishers: Platforms to Pillars 

A biblical response to living in a platform-driven world. 

  

We live in a performance-driven culture 

that elevates individualism and 

performance. It’s rooted in the belief that 

self and personal desires are preeminent. 

In Platforms to Pillars, cultural expert 

Mark Sayers challenges this mindset and 

calls Christians back to a better way—

living as pillars rooted in God’s presence 

and purpose.  

 

This timely book offers biblical insight 

and encouragement for those weary of 

the pressure to perform and eager to 
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experience the freedom that comes from belonging to God. 

 

Platforms to Pillars: Trading the Burden of Performance for the Freedom of 

God’s Presence by Mark Sayers is now available from Moody Publishers. For 

interview opportunities with author and pastor Mark Sayers, please contact Janis 

Backing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Got a moment? 
Please confirm or update your subscriptions to continue receiving relevant content. Click 

below and this message won’t appear in future emails. 
 

CONFIRM MY SUBSCRIPTIONS  

 
  

This email was sent to david.woodworth@moody.edu. To make sure you continue 
receiving these emails, add us to your address book! 

 
This email was sent by: 

The Moody Bible Institute of Chicago 
820 North LaSalle Blvd. Chicago, IL, 60610, US 

 
View this email in your browser 

Contact Us • Privacy Policy • Unsubscribe • Manage Subscriptions 
 

     

 


